From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/19/2013 6:09:59 PM

To: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:

Will be in the air tomorrow at your time. Lets chat at the meeting.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Mar 19, 2013, at 5:55 PM, "Brown, Carol A." <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> 1 bet we can sneak out of the meeting during the "public comment"” part? Or, I am free from 4ish to 6ish
tomorrow evening

>
> e Original Message -----

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com|
> Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 05:51 PM Pacific Standard Time
> To: Brown, Carol A.

> Subject: Re:
>

> Either tomorrow night or sometime during the meeting ?
>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations
> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977

>

>

>On Mar 19, 2013, at 5:48 PM, "Brown, Carol A."
<carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:carol brown@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:
>

> Yes. In fact, I am here now! When did you want to "chat?"
>

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7(@pge.com)]
> Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 05:44 PM Pacific Standard Time
> To: Brown, Carol A.
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> Subject:
>

> Will you be down in San Diego ? Tom and I would like to chat with you if you are.

>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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